From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 7/28/2011 9:24:50 AM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Re:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com
ach@cpuc.ca.gov

endoffife.cpuc.ca.gov #<e
HSMTP#

ndoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown:»

Original message headers:

Recelved: from maillOd.comp.pge.com (mallO3.comp.pge.com [10.244.8.211])
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.0.5/8entrion-MTA-4.0.5) with
ESMTP id pé&3GOckQ020452
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-ARSZ56-SHA bits=25¢
verlfy=FATL)
for <acbl@cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 28 Jul 2011 08:24:38 ~0700
X-~-DEIM: Sendmall DRKIM Filter v2Z.5.6 malldmzO0l.pge.com peSGOckQ020452
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1311870278; bh=hcJ84Mb/xnihulol+og+AxmARICpael/FDLOuUESLkio=;
1=598; h=From:To:S5ubject:Date:Message~1D: In~Reply~To:Content~-Type:
Content-Transfer-Fncoding:MIME-Version; b=fKEJO6g8QlgLtPrls/oSQYIR
3YRvgZzADagxUPgm/Aked 62XdIn9RRen/ebY SuMBES9p7C5UuT 20RRoLokOPDR LOw2 DX T
tpguExkin/UTbx0RE60L30BLVILSixcly58tXUUPPT2TRKW/ 23 RkkeGCnaaTfwkUzpfe
5ehiMFmOZ JZ1Q=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0Z.utlility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.147)
by mallO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~-4,0.5/Sentrion-MTA-4.0.5) with
ESMTPR id péSt0a7d026009
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <achtcpuc.ca.gov>»; Thu, 28 Jul 2011 09:24:37 ~0700
Receilved: from EXCHMBSEFIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([f£e80::£502:1eab:8ce3:db71]}) by

SB GT&S 0239321


mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov

EXCHRUBSFOZ . Utility.pge.com |
14.01.0289.001; Thu, 28 Jul 2 )
From: "Cherry, Brian K" d%KC7@pgm.uum>
To: "Joaquin, Bernadette" «<RJIL78pge.com>,
”’acb@wpwt.WQ gov'*"
<ach@opuc.ca.gov>
Subdject: Re:
Thread-Tndex: AcxNODE/GFypbTofTpeesulhLG0RywARCENGAACHs2 o=
Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2011 16:24:37 40000
Message~1D:

0700

<S5CBBCCLFECEDCO429608B5TRT4A3FL1I1660T783A1L3TEERCHMBSEI9L .. Utility.pge.

In-Reply~To:

<BFFSCOFRILIDO99543BE0SICI60AZL4TEROTS026FSEERCHMBSEI91 . Utility.pge.co

Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS~-Has~Attach:

K-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

x-originating ip: [10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="is0-885
Content-Transfer~Encoding: quoted-printabl
MIME-Version: 1.0
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